Phil Kenealy

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 5 September 2023 08:30

To: Phil Kenealy

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023153
Dear Phil,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 05/09/2023 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 05/09/2023 under EIA Portal ID number 2023153 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2023153
Competent Authority: Waterford City and County Council
Applicant Name: Knocknamona Windfarm Limited

Location: Keereen Upper / Woodhouse or Tinakilly / Knocknamona
townlands, Dungarvan, County Waterford

Description: Knocknamona Windfarm Grid Connection 2023 (KWF Grid
Connection) comprising 1940m of underground cabling, additional
electrical plant and apparatus in the existing Woodhouse Substation,
190m of new roadway and widening 960m of existing forestry road.

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 05/09/2023
Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team
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